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MEMORANDUM
December 5, 2024
To: Members, Committee on Oversight and Accountability
From: Committee Staff
Re: Hearing titled “Oversight of the U.S. Postal Service”

On Tuesday, December 10, 2024, at 10:00 AM ET in room HVC-210 of the U.S.
Capitol Visitor Center, the Full Committee on Oversight and Accountability will host a hearing
titled “Oversight of the U.S. Postal Service.”

L BACKGROUND:
The Committee on Oversight and Accountability has jurisdiction over the Postal
Service under House Rule X(1)(n)(9). In May 2023, the Subcommittee on
Government Operations and the Federal Workforce held a general oversight hearing
of the Postal Service. Since that time, the Postal Service has continued to face
significant financial losses and operational challenges related to implementation of
the Delivering for America plan. The Postal Service played a significant role in the
recent federal election cycle by delivering election mail to and from voters.

IL. HEARING PURPOSE:
This hearing will enable the Committee to conduct oversight over all aspects of Postal
Service operations and performance, to include Postmaster General DeJoy’s efforts to
improve the Postal Service’s financial outlook.

III.  WITNESSES:

The Honorable Louis DeJoy
Postmaster General
U.S. Postal Service

Tammy Hull (Minority Witness)
Inspector General
U.S. Postal Service



